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22 1(a)ii) | Media Lisiser Section | Department of Foreign Aftairs and Trade | Tel: (61 2 g26) S 22 1(a)ii)

From: Magdonald, Angela

Sent: Wednesday, 8 Ooctober 2614 4:11 PHM

To: Cooper, Kalrina; Heckschor, Julio

Ce: Mediar Brown, Justing Mackeniie, Angus: Hulchesson, Eryses Goladeinowski, Andrews Robilliard, pzul; $ 22 1(a)ii)

Subject: FW: URGENT - ABC - EXCLUSIVE: SURROGACY INDIA / Australian government complicit in human trafficking case
[SEC=UNCLASSTFIED] '
Tmportance: High

Kalring, Julie

Ce oall

Flease see questions below re a 212 indian surrogacy case, DIBP has received the same gquerles ang will forward
their propesed Jine to us for clearance asap, Ve should at least provide o whole of government line or Lhe story
will no doubl run uncontosted. -

Angela

Angela MHaodonald

Asuistant Seeretary
Parliamentary and Media Branch.l Mublic Diplomacy & Communicalions Division

Department of Foreign Alfairs and Trade
Phone +61 2 6261 2412 | Mebile s 22 1(a)ii)

HYPERLINK "http://diat.Qov.au"www.diat.gov.au

HYPERLINE "http://dfat .gov,au/"Heb | HYPERLTNK "https://ftwitter.com/dfat"Twitter | HYPERLINK
"http://wwv_ youtube.com/fuser/diat"YouTube | NYPERLINK "hitps://www,{lickr.com/photos/dfataustraliynald/"Flickr |
HYPERLINK "htips://wew.[acebook.com/faustralisnaid?refabr_kfk!/sustralianaid”Facebook

From: s 47 F(1) 2abu.net.oul
Sant: Wedneaday, 9 Octeber 2014 3:46 PR

To: Madia

ce: 547 F(1) s 22 1(a)(ii) HYPERLINK

s 47 F(N
Subiecr: Fid: URGENT = ABC - BHCLUSIVE: SURROGACY THDRMA ¢ Australian governmeont complicit in humin Lrafficking case

Importance: ligh

Kello again
Apnlogies, 1 forgot to mention in the farlier emai! below that osor deadline i§ “pm Avscralian Lime,

Thanks

From: 547 F(1)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 Cclober 2014 2:39 PH

Te: ‘media@dfat.qov.ou’ .

Cc: s 47 Fi 3 22 1(a)(i) Gdfal.qov.au’; HYPERLINK
s 47 F(1)

Subject: FW: URGENT - ABC - EXCLUSIVE: SURROGATY INDLIA / Auvstralian goveroment complicit in human trafficking vase

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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Importance: High

Dear Media team

Could you please respond directly toS 47 F(1) in the ABC Bkk bureau? And copy S 47 F(1) and mysel(
here at Foreign Correspondent in Sydney? )

Thanks s much

Regards

HYPERLINK "htip://wwe.abs.nel .au/"ABS -
s47 F(1)

Associate Freducer
‘Foreign Correspondent*

Australian Broadeasting Corpucatien

s 47 F(1) .
HTRERLINKS 47 F(1) abe.net . su
F.

V63 2 333 48h%

W OHYPERLINK “hLtp://www,abao.net,au/toreign™saww.abc.nel, au/forelign  Skype 547 F(1)

HYPERLINK
"hitp://www.abe.ner . aw/corp/onter/ematisignaturae/eroms, him*heips /fvww, ahe et an/yorpfontor/ina/brandsignature. jpg

From: 547 F(1) ]

Sent: Wednesdav, B October 2014 2:15 PM

Tois 47 F(1)

Subject: URGENT - ABC - EACLUSIVE: SURRGGACY INDIA / Australlan gavernment complicit in human trafficking case
Importance: High '

Dear DEFAT Media team,
1 work with 547 F(1) cur South Easy Asia Cerrespondent based in Banghok.

The ABC has discovered that in 201 an Australian couple abandoned one of thelr twins, born via surregacy, in
Indiag.

This vase was outlined this morning by Chiaf Justice of the Family Court, Diana Bryant in & gpeoch te the Family
f.aw Council.

Woodig oan eactusive interview with Chief Jusriae Bryant toaday, which witl boe breadceast al b:0Dpm in Australia. 3he
Says:

~dhe met with consular gfficialys 1rom fthe Asstiralian High Commlssion in HNew Delhi in 20172,

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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-These consular officials told her about ae Australian couple who had Lwins via 2 commercial surrogacy agreemenl -
they only wanted one baby because of ils sex.

—The High Commission was unable o persuade the qouple o, keop Both babjes.

-Pressure was brought to bear on consular officials from inside the AusLralian government to give the couple the
approvals to briang one child te Australia.

~A family in India cane forward to take the unwanled child - sonsular officiaels told her that they believed a sum
of money was auchanged.

Chief Justice Bryant says this was Lrafficking in children and was 3 breach of Lhe Conventios on Lhe Rights o! the
Child, to which Australia is a signatary.
Theralare, we would tike Lo know:

DEAT FHICH COMMISSION OFFTCIALS

1. vhich officials in the Depariment of Foreign Affzizs and Trade, and the High Commission ln New Belhi,
knew about this case in 20127 Please provido a lisc,

2. Who was the Minister of Foreign Affalrs at the time of this case? Was it Bob Carr?
3. Who was the Australian High Commissionaer in New Delhi at the timé of Lhis case? Was it Perer Varghese?
g, The Australian coupls were sllowed to return te Australia with only one c¢hild., Whe signed off on this

case and authorised the appropriate approvals Lo be given £o the commissioning parents?
CHECRS DORE QN THE FAMILY WHO TOOK THE ABANDODNED CHILD

5. One of tha Australian twins was given to a couple in India: what chechs did DFAT or Lhe High Commission
da on Lhis couple ln 2012 when the baby was given to Lhem? (By ‘checks’, I mean criminal rererd checks),

6. How ofllen have DFAT /Australian High Commission in Mew Delhi/consular offivisls checked up an this couple
sinug 20122 At this Lime, what o9 we know about the weil bejng »f the child taft in India? :

T, Wthere do this couple live ie India?

SURROGATE TWINSR

. Where were the surropate Lwins barn in india? Which city and which hospitai? which IVF clinic was
invalved? .

AUSTRALIAN COMMEESIONING PARENTS

9, What checks were done on the Australlan commissiconing parents before they returned to Australisa with only one
chiltd? ’

1¢. Where do the cemmissioning parents live in Ausltralia? Which city and which state?’
Please could you provide a response to these questions as soon as possible. Qur deadline is in xx hours.

Kind regards,

s 47 F(1)

BYPERLINK "htLp://www.abc.net.aul"cid::mageonl.qif@OiCBiDUE.C?3U£540

s 47 F(1)

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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Producer, ABC Southeasl, Asia bureau

51€/5 Maneeya Centre

Penthouse {17¢th Floor)

Ploenchit Road

Bangkok 10330, Thailand
cid:3__=CGBBFTDED?C59AHB§f9@85§3df9@unvienna.orq
cids: 3 _~COBBFTDEDFCHIAABRI9e8a%83dt9funvienna. org
widi: 3 =CABBFINEDFCSSAABET9e8a83c[%0unvienna,. org

i s 47 F(1)
t: s 47 F(1)

Please consider the enviromment beiorve printing this c-maii,

Page 6 of 6

The infermation contained in this email and any attachment is confidential and may contain legally privileged or
copyright material. Tt is intended only {or the use of the addresseeis)y. T{ you aro ant tha intended recipient of
this email, you are not permitted to disseminale, distribute or copy Lhis email or any atkachments, IFf you have
recoived this message in error, please notliy the sender immodiately and deiete this email from your system. The
ABC does not represent or warrant bhat this transmissien is secure or virus freea. Before opaning any attachment
you shoald check for viruses, The ABC's liabllity is ¥imited to reosvpplving any nmafl and abtachments,

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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E-mail Message
From:
To: : [SMTP:'Philip, Bernard {Bernard. Philip@dfat.qov.aul]
Cc: s 22 1(a)(ii)
Sent: 16/9/2014 at 10:28 AM
Received:; 16/9/2014 at 10:28 AM
Subject: s 47 F(1) Case - Surrogacy [SEC=IN-CONFIDENCE:CONSULAR]
Attachments: CE716593L. - Consular - Surrogacy - Potential Consular Case - CBR
. RESPONSE.doc
ND630668L - Consular - Surrogacy - Potential Consular Case.doc
ND&30728L - New Delhi - Surrogacy - The state of play.doc '

Bernard,

As requested, attached are the cables documenting the.case of a child born
through a surrogacy arrangement commissioned by Australian citizens, and
subsequently adopted by an Indian family, The Australian family was theg 47 F(1)
family. '

Please let me know if you have any further guestions. I am sure DIBP would have
extensive records on this {in reality, DFAT didn’t get overly involved as the
child was never considered an Australian citizen, and was thus never issued a
passport). For the same reason, no consular case was created for the child. I
believe DIBP did manage to get a copy.of the adoption order. s 22 1(a)(ii) was
working on the case at the time, andg 22 1(g)(jj)y 15 managing the Citizenship by
Decent ({CBD) caseload at the moment. I have copied both for information.

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)ii _ )

Acting Counsellor {Administration) and Consul-General g 22 1(ai(ii)

australian High Commission E | HYPERLINK "mailto:g 22 1(a)(ii) ¥dfat.gov.au"

s 22 1(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au )
New Delhi T | +91 11 413% s 22 1(a)(ii)
W | HYPERLINK "http://www.india.embassy.gov.au/" www.india.embassy.gov.au

See para 11 of this cable:

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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ND630728L
Title: . New Delhi: Surrogacy: The state of play
MRN: ND630728L 14/01/2013 05:53:58 PM ZESB
To: Canberra
Cc: RR : Chennai, Mumbai
From: . New Delhi .
From File:

References: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

The cable has the following attachment/s -

Visa Regs - MHA Website.PDF

Surrogacy in India Feb 2013 - TPs tracked changes. DOCX
Surrogacy in India Feb 2013 - TPs.DOCX '

UK Letter for medical visas.pdf '

91793740.PDF

Response: Routine, Requires Action

+++ Personal information about individuals contained in this cable shouid not be disclosed unless
authorised under the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised disclosure of personal information may
constitute a breach of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) +++

attachments omitted
as outside scope of
the request

Summary

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Page10of5
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s 22 1(a)(ii)

Abandonment of children in India by commissioning parents
11. The high numbers of Australians coming to India to commission surrogacy, as well as the lack of
Indian government regulation and inconsistencies in Australian law, leave us vulnerable to complex

SSRGS S O
: Page2of 5
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(and potentially high profile) consular cases. In just the past few months we have seen two cases of
this nature. In December 2012 we became aware of a case involving twins born through surrogacy
arrangements in India. We were informed by the parents of the children that they did not wish to take
parental responsibility for both children and that they intended to transfer responsibility for their male
child to a couple of Indian citizenship. This raised a number of concerns, which were reported in
ND630668L. Since first reporting this case, we have become aware that the proposed adoptive
parents are in fact not close family friends of the biological parents, but are known to the biological
parents through a mutual friend. g 47 F(1)

542 (1)

The approach
prescribed for cases such as this was to simply discuss them in broad terms with like-minded missions
and Indian authorities. However, the risks involved include that the child becomes stateless and their
welfare is compromised. We are therefore concerned that our approach would leave us exposed to
media and parliamentary scrutiny. We are, however, continuing to monitor this situation closely to
ensure that the male child is not left stateless and his welfare is maintained. ‘

Pagé 30f5

10
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text ends

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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ND&30728L

Page4 of 5
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CE716593L
~ Title: Consular: Surrogacy: Potential Consular Case
MRN: CE716593L 21/12/2012 08:13:22 AM ZE10
To: New Delhi
Ce: RR : Chennai, Mumbai
" From: Canberra (CHCH/DFAT/CPD/CPB)

From File: s 22 1(a)(ii)
References: s 22(1)(a)(ii) ‘
Response: Routine, Information Only

+++ Personal information about individuals contained in this cable should not be disclosed unless -
" authorised under the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised disclosure of personal information may
constitute a breach of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth) +++

Summary

While we are concerned at the potential impact on the welfare of the child this is a matter that
needs to be addressed by Indian Authorities. Grateful post monitor closely and maintain
contact with relevant authorities.

We are concerned by the issues raised in reftel in particular with the potential impact of the
s 47 F(1) proposed course of action on the welfare of their male child. Our ability to ensure
the welfare of a non-Australian child in a foreign jurisdiction is limited. In preparing this
- response to post's specific questions, we have consulted DIAC, AGD, DLB, ILB and SCB. -
The following is provided for your background.

2. DIAC advised that citizenship cannot be 'conferred' and must be applied for. If
citizenship is not obtained prior to the proposed adoption by Indian parents, the adopting
parents can apply for citizenship at a later date as long as the right to citizenship can be
proven.

3. ILB has advised that s 42(1)

4. AGD advised s 42(1)

Page 1 of 3
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s 42(1)

5. DLB confirmss 42(1)

6. In broader discussion on surrogacy issues with Indian authorities and like-minded
missions post may wish to raise the case in appropriately general terms to ascertain how
Indian authorities might respond to such a situation and whether counterparts have had any
cases where commissioning parents have decided not to take custody of their surrogate child
and how they managed such cases. If they have had no cases, we would nevertheless
appreciate their views on what action, if any, they would take if presented with a similar
situation to the one outlined in reftel.

text ends

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Page 2 of 3
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E-mail Message

From: s 22 1(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au]

To: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22 1(axii

s 22 1(a)(ii)  @ag.gov.au)]

Sent: 20/12/2012 at 9:14 AM

Received: 20/12/2012 at 9:14 AM

Subject: Surrogacy Cable: iSmmslejmesiesiijeeinily

Attachments: 121220 Draft consular cable.docx attachment exempted under s 42(1)
s 22 1(a)(ii)

Thank you for sending through this revised cable.

s 42 (1)

Revised cable text to this effect
is attached.

Thanks again for consulting.

Regards,
s 22 1(a)(in

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Legal Specialist

International Law Section

Department of Foreign Affairs ‘and Trade
Tel: +61 2 6261 s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 1(a)(ii)
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From: s 22 1(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.aul
To: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: 191212012 at 12:50 FM

Received: 19/12/2012 at 12:50 PM ’

Subject: RE: Surrogacy - Potential Consular Case m
s 22 1(a)(ii)

Thank you for consulting INT on this issue and your draft cable.

- s 42(1)

s 22 1(a)(ii
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s 42(1)

Regards,
s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)ii)

Legal Specialist

International Law Section

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Tel: +61 2 6261 g 22 1(a)(ii)

From: g 22 1(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 December 2012 9:36 AM

To: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Ce: g 22 1(a)(ii)
-Subject: Surrogacy - Potential Consular Case HNEGBNGRRRREIN

Dear s 22 1(a)(ii)

Attached is a cable in from New Delhi a few days ago concerning a potential
consular case involving a surrogate child (from twins} potentially being
abandoned in India by the Australian commissioning parents. The parents have
decided to keep only one of the twins and adopt the other out to friends in
India. If the parents do not apply for Australian citizenship for the child, the
child will be stateless in India (surrogate children are not entitled to Indian
citizenship). Our ability to provide assistance to a non Australian child is
limited.

Post has sought clarification on a number of issues however I seek your guidance
in relation to their question a. in ND630668L.

s 42(1)

Kind Regards
<< File: Surrogacy Cable.doc >>

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

16
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s 22 1(a)(ii)
Consular Policy and Training

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Canberra ACT 0221

Tel: 02 s 22 1(a)(ii) |
s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Page 3 of 3
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From: R

To: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Cc: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: 191272012 at 11:32 AM

Received: 19/12/2012 at 11:34 AM

Subject: FW. Potential Intercountry Adoption Issue - surrogacy arrangement in [ndia
T - ,

UNCLASSIFIED

Dear s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Further to your call this morning, you have asked for our input to the questions
to the attached cable from Delhi Post, in particular guestion (b) which provides

as follows:

s 42 (1)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

18
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s 42(1)

Please dont hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter
further. Could you please also provide a copy of our response to g 22 1(a)(ii)

Kind regards,

s 22 1(a)(ii)

522 1(a)(i)

Principal Legal Officer

Marriage and Intercountry Adcption Branch
Australian Government Attorney-General's Department
3-5 National Circuit BARTON ACT 2600

Phone: +61 2 6141 S22 1(a)(ii)

Fax: +61 2 6141 3248

From: § 22 1(a)(ii) 1YPERLINK "mailto:

[mailto:g 22 1(alii Bdfat.gov.aul" [mailto:g 22 1(a)i) @dfat.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 14 December 2012 9:41 pm

To: 522 1(al(ii) '

Ce:g 22 1(a)(ii)
Subject: Potential Intefrcountry Adoption Issue ikt

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Please see attached a cable we sent this afternoon. There is potentially an
intercountry adoption issue here. I expect our department in Canberra may well
contact you directly, but I thought I'd send this to you as a heads up (I'm not
sure if you have visibility of this cable}. It is certainly an interesting case
that raises questions we have never considered before.

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Pagé 20f3
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Third Secretary and Vice Consul
Australian High Commission New Delhi [ 1/50G Shantipath, Chanakyapuri

Tel +91 11 4139s 22 1(a)(ii)

HYPERLINK "http://www.smartraveiler.gov.au/"www.smartraveller.gcov.au | HYPERLINK
"http://www.india.embassy.gov.au"www.india.embassy.gov.au

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver
of any confidentiality, privilege cr copyright in respect
of information in the e-mail or attachments.

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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E-mail Message

From:

To: s 22 1(a¥(ii

Cc: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: 18/12/2012 at 5:20 PM

Received: 18/12/2012 at 5:20 PM

Subject: Comments on guestions in cable - Consular: Surrogacy: Potential Consular

Case jiinSikihiinihiiniitmtsiisintitiiinihtiism

Hi s 22 1(a)(ii)

As discussed, CPL agreed to provide comments on the questions asked in the cable
ND630668L regarding an Australian couple who only want to take one of their
children, born of a surrogacy arrangement in India, back to Bustralia. Ive also
made changes to the draft response cable.

s 42(1)

s 22 1(a)(ii



Page 2 of 2
22

s 42(1)

Héppy to discuss the above advicde.

Regards,
s 22 1(a)(ii)
s 22 1(a)(ii)

Executive Officer / Senicor Legal Officer :

Domestic Legal Branch | International Organisations and Legal Diwvision
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Telephone: +61 2 6261 s 22 1(a)ii)

‘Fax: +61 2 6261 2144

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. You should not re-transmit or distribute this material
without gaining prior approval from the author. This is not a national security
classified document.

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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E-mail Message

From:

To: ‘ s 22 1(a¥(ii

Cc: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: 17M2/2012 at 11:24 AM

Received: 17/12/2012 at 11:24 AM

Subject: RE: Possible surrcgacy consular case [iimgeisisiminsihiiigin

Hi s 22 1(a)(ii)

BGD (Intercountry Adoption Branch) are looking into its 42 (1)

Will you be coordinating the response back to Post? Im assuming it will need to
be a whole of government response (with input from AGD and DIAC?).

AGD (s 22 1(a)(ii) ) will call me back later today to discuss
their views on the cable. They will also discuss it with the Family Law Branch in
AGD.

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)
Executive Officer / Senior Legal Cfficer
Consular, Pasgsports and Protocol Law Section | Domestic Legal Branch

Ph:+61 2 6261 g 22 1(al(ii

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally
privileged information. You should not re-transmit or distribute this material
without gaining prior approval from the author. This is not a national security
classified document. ‘

Remainder of e-mail trail duplicated from p. 24.

s 22 1(a)(ii)

© 23
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E-mail Message

From:

To: ' s 22 1(axin

Cc: - s 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: _ 17/12/2012 at 2:51 PM

Received: . 17/12/2012 at 2:51 PM

Subject: RE: Possible surrogacy consular case
s 22 1(a)(ii)

My apologies, my memory did not serve me well, thesg 47 F(1)family are actually
froms 47 F(1) in NSW.

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Third Secretary and Vice Consul

Australian High Commission New Delhi | 1/50G Shantipath, Chanakyapuri

Tel +91 11 4139 s 22 1(a)(ii) ’
HYPERLINK "http://www.smartraveller.gov.au/" www.smartraveller.gov.au-| HYPERLINK
"http://www.india.embassy.gov.au" www.india.embassy.gov.au

From: g 22 1(a)(ii)

Sent: Mondav, 17 December 2012 5:44 AM

To: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Ce: g 22 1(a)(ii) o

Subject: Possible surrogacy consular case e

Hi & 22 1(a)(ii)
Grateful urgent advice overnight if you know which state the §47 F(1)are from.

cheers

s 22 1(@)(ii)

Consular Policy and Training

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Canberra ACT 0221

Tel: 02 6261 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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ND630668L
Title: Consular: Surrogacy: Potential Consular Case
MRN: ND630668L 14/12/2012 03:58:04 PM ZES5B
To: Canbetra ' '
Cc: _RR : Chennai, Mumbai
From: New Delhi

From File: s 22 1(a)(ii)
References: s 22(1)(a)(ii)
Response: Routine, Information Only

+++ Personal information about individuals contained in this cable should not be disclosed unless
authorised under the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Any unauthorised disclosure of personal information may '
constitute a breach of the Privacy 'Act 1988 (Cth) +++

Summary

We are aware of a surrogacy case which could become a consular case of a serious nature. On
6 December, DIAC staff took a call from an Australian citizen s 47 F(1) .

. He advised that he had come to India to meet his chiidren
(twins) born through surrogacy arrangements. He and his wife had decided that they wanted
to take only one of the children back to Australia with them.s 47 F(1) further informed us
that he would like to transfer parental responsibility for one of the twins to friends, who are
Indian citizens and reside in India. We would be grateful for advice on a number of issues
which we feel need urgent consideration.

We have recently become aware of a surrogacy case which could potentially become a
consular case of a serious nature, Department of Immigration and Citizenship staff took a
call froms 47F(1) on 6 December 20125 47 F(1) requested information about how
to lodge a citizenship by descent (CBD) application. He advised the officer that he had
recently arrived in India to meet his children (twin boy and girl) born through surrogacy
arrangements. However, he and his wife had decided that they wanted to take only one of the
children (the girl) back to Australia with them as they could not afford to support both
children. He also stated that they already had a boy and wanted to take the girl to complete
their family.

2.5 47 F(1) further informed us that he and his wife had some friends who were unable to
conceive a child and that he would like to transfer parental responsibility for his son to
them. It is our understanding that the family to whoms 47 F(1) intends to give the child to
are Indian citizens who are resident in India. s 47 F(1) contacted the citizenship section a
number of times on 6 and 7 December to seek advice on what he needed to do in order to
transfer parental responsibility for his son to his friends. The officer adviseds 47 F(1) that
both children would be eligible for CBD if a genetic link was established with an Australian
citizen parent and that he could lodge applications for both children. The officer told s 47 F(1)
that she could not advise him regarding any other matters.

3. s 22 1(a)(i) contacted s 47 F(1) on the afternoon of 7
December and invited him to lodge CBD applications for the children at the Australian High
Commission on 12 December 2012. s 47 F(1) asked a number of questions, including

* whether he could apply for CBD for one child now and for the other child some time in the
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future, and whether he should undertake DNA testing to prove the paternity of both children.
It was again explained tos 47 F(1) that both children would be eligible for CBD if there was
a genetic link to the Australian citizen parent and, that it was possible for him to lodge an
application for one child now, and for the other child at a time in the future, however he
should carefully consider the implications of this decision. It is our understanding that
children born through surrogacy cannot be granted Indian citizenship. We also note that as
reported in reftel, it is now a requirement for commissioning Australian citizen parents (and
other nationalities) to provide a letter from the Australian government stating that the child

" born of a surrogacy arrangement will be granted an Australian travel document in order to
accompany the parents back to Australia. This reinforces our understanding of the intent of
Indian surrogacy laws - that is, children born of surrogacy arrangements do not have a right
to Indian citizenship. If Australian CBD is not passed to one of the children then that child
could remain in India as a stateless child.

4. We s 22 1(a)(ii) and.
Vice Consul s 22 1(a)(i) met withs 47 F(1) and his wife,s 47 F(1) , on 12 December to
discuss the situation.s 47 F(1) explained that he and his wife plan to obtain a "deed of
adoption" from an Indian court in order to transfer parental responsibility to the proposed
‘adoptive parents. He had been advised by his lawyers that this process could be completed
within 3-4 days. s 47 F(1)

We encouraged s 47 F(1) ands 47 F(1) to seek specialised legal advice on both
points as we were of the understanding that Indian law did not allow Indian citizenship to be
passed to children born through surrogacy arrangements to foreign pdrents under any
circumstances.

5. We are also not sure that it would be possible for an Indian court to pass an adoption order
within such a short time-frame. We informeds 47 F(1) ands 47 F(1) that should they
choose not to apply for citizenship for their son, and if it is determined that he is not entitled
to Indian citizenship, the child would become stateless. s 47 F(1) ands 47 F(1) undertook
to seek specialised legal advice on both points. We passed them our list of lawyers for their
reference. We note that at this stage, s 47 F(1) and s 47 F(1) have only made an
apphcatlon for CBD for their daughter.

6. Subsequent to this meeting, s 47 F(1) ands 47 F(1) lawyer, Mss 47 F(1)

contacted $ 22 1@(ands 221@)i) o, clarify issues raised in the morning meeting. s 47 F(1)
advised that it was her view that a deed of adoption could be obtained through a simple court
process taking approximately one week. This view was based on her belief that the

s 47 F(1) However,
following further discussion around India's surrogacy rules,s 47 F(1 confirmed that India's
citizenship law was silent on the status of children born through surrogacy to foreign
nationals and that it was her intent to test this issue through this case.

7. To date, we have not confronted a situation where a child born through surrogacy

arrangements is put up for adoption. We have a number of concerns which we feel need
urgent consideration. Grateful advice on the following:
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8. This cable was prepared in consultation with DIAC New Delhi.

text ends

s 22 1(a)(ii)

ND630668L
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E-maii Message

From:
. To: s 22 1(aX(id
Ce: s 22 1(a)(ii)
Sent: 111212012 &t 534 PM
Received: 1111272012 at 5:34 PM
Subject: RE: URGENT Attention -s 22 1(a)(i) Office N
I )

Hi s 22 1(a)(ii)
Sorzy

I have been trying te draft an email with the background te this case for the
last day and a half to send to citizenship policy in Canberra (for too many
interruptions!} and have been having system problems this afterncon, but here's a
summary:

BACKGRQUND

Citizenship section staff toock a call froms 47 F(1) last Thursday ©
December 2012. He requested information about how to lecdge a citizenship by
descent (CBDR) application. He advised the officer that he had recently arrived
in India to meet his children (twin boy and girl) born through surrogacy
arrangemenits, However, he and his wife had decided that they wanted to take only
one of the children (the girl) back te Australia with them as they could not
afford both children. He also stated that they already had & boy and wanted to
take the girl to complete their family.

‘547 F(1) &also told the officer that he had some friends who really wanted a
child and that he would like to give the boy to them. [It is my understanding
that the 'friends' § 47 F(1) intends to give the child te are Indian citizens who
are resident in Indial. g 47 F(1} «contacted the citizenship section a number of
times on Thursday and Friday last week to 'sort out' what he needed to do in
order to give the boy to his friends. The officer advised g 47 F(1) that both
children would be eligible for CBD if a genetic link was established with an
Australian citizen parent and that he could lodge applications for both
children. The officer tolds 47 F(1) that she could not advise him regarding any
other matters,

After speaking with PMO g 22 1(g)(ji) 2about this case, T contacted 547 F(1) on
Friday afterncen and invited him to lodge CBD applications for the children at
the Australian High Commission on Wednesday 12 December 2012, g47 F(1) asked a
number of questions, including whether he could apply for one child now and the
other child some time in the future, and whether he should undertake DNA testing
to prove the paternity of both children.

T again explained to$ 47 F(1) that both children would be eligible for CBD if

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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there was a genetic link to the Australian citizen parent and, that i1t was

- possible for him to lodge an application for one c¢hild now, and for the other
child at a time in the future, however he should carefully consider the
implications of this decision. ‘

s 47 F(1)Y told me that he.was guite sure that he could not take both children
back to Australia, but he was not sure whether he would lodge CBD applications
for both or just the child he would take home. I toldg 47 F(1) that we could
discuss this further when he attended the High Commission to lodge an
application.

This covers the discussions that we have had withg 47 F(1) to date. We have
advised him to undergo the DNA testing, however we still do not know whether he
will lodge applications on behalf of both children.

Happy to discuss further.

Kind regards,

s 22 1(a)(i)

From: § 22 1(a)(ii) :
Sent: Tuesday, 11 Decembér 2012 3:06 PM

To: g 22 1(a¥ii :
Subject: Re: URGENT Attention - g 22 1(a¥i Office “

Clagsification: ewE——i
s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(iiy would like to give Canberra a heads up on this case. Do you have a paragraph
or two outlining the details? I'11 put it in a cable and send to Cbr tonight.

Thanks

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)
Third Secretary and Vice Consul
Rustralian High Commission
New Delhi

Mobile: g 22 1(al(ii
CGffice: #31-11-4139-g 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)
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From: g 22 1{al(ii}
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 08B:32 PM

Te: g 22 1(al(ii)

Ce: & 22 1(alfii
Subject: RE: URGENT Attention - g 22 1(a)(ii) Office (i

Thanks g 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii)

Department of Immigration and Citizeﬁship

Rustralian High Commission New Delhi

7 +91 11~ 2688 7536

* s 22 1(a)(ii) 3dfat.gov.au

HYPERLINK "http://www.immi.gov.au/"www.immi,gov.au | HYPERLINK
"http://www.india.embassy.gov.au/"www.india.embassy.gov.au

From: § 22 1(a)(ii) ' ,
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 2:41 PM '

To: @« 22 1{a\fiid

ce:'s 22 1(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: URGENT Attention - g 22 1(al(ii Office ST———
SRS
s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)(ii) and I have agreed that he will attend the meeting with s 22 1(a)(ii) along with

s 22 1(a)(iiy 2and then and I can meet with the client. Therefore, we're happy for
the meeting to ay as is.
s 22 1(a)(ii)
s 22 1(a)(ii)

Third Secretary and Vice Consul
Bustralian High Commission
1/50G Shantipath, Chanakyapuri

New Delhi

s 22 1(a)ii)
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Tel +91 11 4139 g 22 1(a)(ii)
Mob g 22 1(a)lii)

Voicenet g 22 1(3)00

HYPERLINK "http://www.smartraveller.gov.aun/"www,smartraveller.gov.au

From: S 22 1(a)(ii) .
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 2:32 PM
To: g 22 1(a)iD

Ceig 22 1(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: URGENT Attention - g 22 1(a)(ii) Office e

[
4§22 1(a)(ii)

As discussed late last weegk, client is attending the High Commission tomorrow
morning at llam. I am currently in a teleconference and cannot call the client.’

Can you please advise another time and I will contact the client again after my
teleconference. .

Thanks,

s 22 1(a)(ii)

From: S 22 1(a)(ii)
Sent: Tuesdav, 11 December 2012 2:29 PM

To: S 22 1(a)ii

Ce: s 22 1(a¥(ii '
Subject: Re: URGENT Attention -g 22 1(a)(ii) Office s

-

Classification: ikt

s 22 1(a)(ii '
( )( ) s 22 1(a)(ii)
s 22 1(a)(ii) and I ere available but I think would have to shift the meeting with
the client re his twins. Happy to go to the s221(a)i) meeting as long as is

able to change the other meeting, otherwise it would just beg 22 1(a\liills 22 1(a)i)

Thanks

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)ii)
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s 22 1(a)(ii)
Bustralian High Commission, New Delhi

Sent from my Blackberry

From: g 22 1(al(ii)
Sent: Tuesdav, December 11, 2012 07:52 PM

To: § 22 1(a)(ii
Ce: s 22 1(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: URGENT Attention - Msg 22 1(al(ii Office I
o
s 22 1(a)(ii)

Can you confirm whether the client appointment discussed last Friday has been set
for tomorrow? If so, what time? We have managed to secure a meeting with g 22 1(3)00
at 11.30am forg 22 1(a)(ii) and to go and discuss surrogacy issues. I

hope this doesn't clash with the client appointment. If so, is it possible to
reschedule? . s 22 1(a)i)

s 22 1(a)(i) - can you confirm your availability for 11.30am tomorrow? I will
arrange a car to take you to the MEA at 1l.l5am tomorrow.

- 22 1(a)ii)
Third Secretary and Vice Consul
ABustralian High Commission
1/50G sShantipath, Cﬁanakyapuri
New Delhi
Tel +91 11 4139 s 22 1(a)(ii)
Mob s 22 1(a)ii)
Voicenet s 22 1(a)(ii)

HYPERLINK "hitp://www.smartraveller.gov.au/"www.smartraveller.gov.au

From: g 22 1(al(ii .
Sent: Tuesday, 11 December 2012 2:18 PM

To: s 22 1(a)(ii) ) - |
Subjeclk: FW: URGENT Attention -g 22 1{(a@)(ii Of fice ik
[

Importance: High

s 22 1(a)(ii)

s 22 1(a)ii office has confirmed appointment for tomorrow 12 December at
1130hrs.

Regards

s 22 1(a)(ii)



